Cox, Steve

Subject:

FW: UNCLASSIFIED: RE: Increase request for taxi fares

From: David Squibb _

Sent: 18 April 2013 15:48
To: Cox, Steve
Subject: Fwd: Increase request for taxi fares

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Chris Prowse" <y

Date: 18 April 2013 15:27:07 BST

Subject: Increase request for taxi fares

F.A.O. Mr Steve Cox,
Licensing Officer,
Torbay Council.

18" April 2013,

Dear Steve,

Re; Proposed Fare Increase.

I have recently been appointed Chairman of the
Torbay Licensed Taxi Association and at a recent
meeting of our members i1t was agreed to request a fare
increase from the local authority.

Our request is as follows,

Tariff 1.

To increase the pull off rate from £2.50 to £2.70 for
the first 470yds. To reduce the subsequent yardage
from 141yds to 135yds.



Tariff 2.
T'o make no alteration to the pull off rate but again to
reduce the subsequent yardage to 135yds from 141yds.

I trust this request will meet with your authority’s
approval.

Yours sincerely,

David Squibb
Chairman
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